CAMECO RESOURCES

Cameco Corporate Offce

Suite 600
Cheyenne, WY
82001 USA

Tel: (307) 316-7600
February 16, 2012 Fax: (307) 635-9949
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Douglas Mandeville

11545 Rockville Pike

Two White Flint North, Mailstop T8 F5
Rockville, MD 20852-2738

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7005 0390 0003 9500 8302 RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RE: Correction to License Renewal Application Electronic Files and Technical Report List of
Appendices (TAC J00635)

Dear Mr. Mandeville:

Power Resources, Inc. d/b/a Cameco Resources (Cameco) submitted the updated License
Renewal Application for License No. SUA-1548 on February 1,2012. The purpose of this letter
is to supply two corrections to that submittal including electronic files and the table of contents
pages for the Technical Report appendices.

The February 1, 2012 transmittal included CDs containing the electronic files comprising the
application. Cameco has discovered that the CD containing the technical report appendices
(corresponding to Volume 2 of 3 and Volume 3 of 3 of the hard copy) was missing several
appendices. Those missing from the original included:

Appendix B North Butte Wellfield Modeling Study
Appendix C Gas Hills Groundwater Modeling
Appendix E  Gas Hills Evaporation Pond Design
Appendix F  Gas Hills Drainage Basin Hydrology
Appendix G North Butte Road Design

Appendix H Gas Hills Road Design
-Dry Creek Road
-Carol Shop Road

Appendix I  Smith Ranch Analysis of Day, Week, and Year Classification

Appendix J  Purge Storage Reservoir No. 2 Shallow Groundwater Characterization Plan

Fone?”



Enclosed, please find a CD containing all of the Technical Report appendices including those
that had been missing.

The hard copies of the Technical Report you received had all of the appendices included,
however, the table of contents for the list of appendices in Volume 2 of 3 and Volume 3 of 3 did
not list all of the appendices that were included. In particular, the list did not include Appendix
K, Radiation Doses from Cameco’s North Butte Expansion Area In-Situ Uranium Leaching
Operations, and Appendix L, Radiation Doses from Cameco’s Smith Ranch and Reynolds Ranch
Expansion Area In-Situ Uranium Leaching Operations. Hard copies of the replacement Table of
Contents for Technical Report Volume 2 of 3 and Volume 3 of 3 are also included with this
letter.

I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you or your staff. If you have any
questions, please contact me at 307.316.7588 or email Josh_Leftwich@cameco.com.

Sincerely,
CAMECO RESOURCES

Josh Leftwich
Director, SHEQ

Enclosures (2)
1) CD containing Technical Report Appendices
2) Replacement table of contents pages for Technical Report Volume 2 of 3 and Volume 3
of 3
cc: Document Control Desk, NRC

ec: Cameco-Cheyenne
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